2/28/70

Dear Paul,

. Sincg getting the met] this a.m., with the enclosed Relley
letter(l bevan ¢ sant Gary a copy becsuse o peper shortage end it really
isa't necessary), I heve Zone over my °S eorres file sud frepared s liast,
Touis necescarily csnuct beAcomplete, 58 I angil undarsaxe to tell him
3/5. ﬁopefully, 3 can esgtsblish enough of.a relaticnshin for me to go
beek again with 5 More cowmplete record, es i zo over my Archiveg file, for
exumple, ’

I havevbeen toying with tue ides or Thoring you Sunday a.m., %o
88X you to edd to the liet, but instead I snsll try ang get Joe Lolan's
producer, wio is Gue to call me either todey or tomorrow, teginriag about
5 minutes frouw AC¥, o give you the message and ask you to call e waen you
bhave = 1ist, Maybe he'll do i+, Hal arranged for this troedcest. %hile I
beve teen sbunning these things eince N.0.,, this one Will be on toe “yng/
Rey cese oniy (I Lepe) and it ie different, with new mterisl, 5 new sit-
uation, and opuep duvelermente von'll anve en inkcling ¢ by tu- time you
real this. Se, wien el vbored, I sgrreed. ~lse, 1 regerd myself ip Joe's
dett, desnite tre cne ratkher cierevutedble thing e did. He hes helped us,

Meenwhile, I have gone over the corree.file snd heve teken off
5 list of requests, I elgo reesl) ‘Bmé,-liké(the'éoﬁéring letters of gmey,

- S81221 , ete., end 8 few 0th3r thizms I hag noteds I711 2o over them apsin
end mal%e en e rori to arrenge tihem in 30me xind Nt logiesy sequence, I will
8lsn havae & faw cuaetions to ask, end I've gora ovar my Bistop notes asng

bBave sema Tequests ard questions Trom thet,

However, in tue event I de nnt £0% you by phone on you comonot get
8 list to we in time or I cen go bmek sgein, 1 gm +8king that yoy prepare
2 list of S5 taings we want or went to know tne dlsposition of, Gary, too.
1 hope aftsr tals visit 1 will not be es unwalcome ss i_susrect L sgve baen,
«selo you sse one aspect of my spprehension over whst Yonn 4s doing now? I
-have Worked on aad for tuis so long! Anz you Lsve seen the yield tnus far,
CeesIf Iy zuve time to taink, you'll asik Ji# Tor ideas. This reminder is in
¢eage you do net hsve time, for I shouls bave such g ist es soon ag possible
if you do not give 1t by phone. i weuld hope to to going tack to piek things
up after copying,

Hastily,




